# Village of Schuylerville Monthly Meeting Minutes Monday June 10, 2024

### **BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

- Schuylerville/Victory Board of Water Management meeting will be held on Monday June 17th at 6:00 pm in the Victory Meeting Hall. This will be a joint village and water board meeting.
- Schuylerville Village Workshop Meeting for July is cancelled.
- Schuylerville Village Meeting July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2024 at 6:30 pm at the Schuylerville Meeting Hall.
- The Schuylerville Planning board will meet on Monday, June 17<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm at the Village of Schuylerville meeting hall.
- There will be a Trail Town Community outreach meeting at the Champlain Canal Region Gateway Visitor's Center on Tuesday June 11<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm.
- Comprehensive Plan Committee Meeting #5 Goals and Recommended Actions on June 27<sup>th</sup> at 4pm at the Village of Schuylerville meeting hall.
- Public Outreach Meeting #1 NY Forward June 27<sup>th</sup> at 6pm at the Town of Saratoga meeting hall.

## BOARD COORESPONDENCE

### MINUTES:

The minutes from the April 8<sup>th</sup> meeting were approved as there were enough members present who had attended that meeting. Trustee Baker made the motion to approve the minutes, Trustee LeBaron seconded the motion, Mayor Carpenter aye, minutes approved. Trustee Colvin made the motion to approve the minutes from the May regular meeting and the June workshop, Trustee LeBaron seconded the motion, all in favor, minutes approved.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT;

| General Fund Statement balance | \$132,188.38 |
|--------------------------------|--------------|
| Sewer Now Statement Balance    | \$97,554.86  |
| Trust and Agency               | \$9,058.66   |
| General Fund Money Market      | \$986,987.16 |

Memorial Day

\$1,863.39

\*\*\*Interest \$4,360.02 General Fund Money Market and \$1,024.75 Sewer Fund Money Market, total Fiscal Year Interest earned \$58,834.29 in the General Fund Money Market and \$17, 133.25 in the sewer fund money market.

General Fund Total year to date revenues \$1,460,749.96
Total YTD expends \$1,342,471.09
Difference **Surplus** of \$118,278.87
\*minus fire contractual of \$12,592.84 is \$105,686.03

Sewer Fund Total year to date revenues \$708,519.83 Total year to date expends \$747,633.76 Difference **deficit** of (\$39,113.93)

More details will be provided after all 2024 expenditures have been recorded.

#### DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

#### DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Supervisor Decker was present to give his report. Supervisor Decker inspected the sinkhole on Church Street as discussed at the workshop. Even with the rain we received over the week, there was no water in the hole. The DPW crew filled in the sinkhole with road millings and Supervisor Decker will continue to monitor the situation. Supervisor Decker summarized the meeting with himself, Treasurer Heyman and the contractor, Joe Miskewisz, who will be completing the curbing work on Church Street. This project is slated to be completed within three or four weeks. Residents should be notified of the start time for the project as well as a projected completion date.

Supervisor Decker, as discussed at the workshop, reached out to the two contractors that have bid on the paving project and both parties came back to remeasure to bring the bids in line, as one had estimated a need for much more blacktop than the other. They are now closer in their estimates, however they differ in the number of hours that they feel the job will take. Evolution stated that they feel they can complete the job in one ten-hour day at a labor cost of \$26, 388.74. Jointa Lime does not feel that this job can be completed in one day. They feel this is a 15-hour job and that they will need two days to complete it. \$34,114. Supervisor Decker also does not feel that this is a ten-hour job. Mayor Carpenter pointed out even at the best-case scenario, a ten hour day would cause the crews from the Village of Schuylerville, Town of Saratoga and the other surrounding municipalities that will be assisting, to go into overtime. For comparison, Decker pointed out that the paving job in Victory that was completed today, 500 tons of blacktop was a ten-hour day, one street. This job will be 900 tons and more than one street. Trustee Baker broke down the labor costs and the estimates provided would put Evolution at \$38 per hour and 22.74 for Jointa Lime. If the job goes overtime for Evolution, that would bring the labor cost up to over \$40,000.00. Supervisor Decker stated that we could inform Evolution that anything over the estimated 10 hours would be their issue and that they would need to stand behind their quote of \$26,388.74. Mayor Carpenter pointed out that it would also be on the other municipalities. Trustee LeBaron agreed and stated that if something goes wrong, if something breaks, now they

are really behind schedule. As the village was getting the blacktop on a state bid, the quotes for the labor portion would both be under the procurement for going out to bid. Supervisor Decker also mentioned that if Jointa Lime is selected, they will repair the section of blacktop at the corner of Green and Saratoga Street that was filled in with an inferior load of blacktop.

#### CODE ENFORCEMENT

Attorney Klingebiel asked if there was any improvement at 44 Saratoga Street. He will be back in court with Ms. Rondo the following day. Trustee Colvin stated that a section of the porch has been removed and there is new decking lumber next to the area. It was determined that she was making an effort. Trustee Baker cautioned that he feels that the area is still unsafe. He pointed out that only a small section of the unsafe porch has been removed and that there is still only a piece of plywood covering the opening that used to go to the upper porch. It was decided that to levy fines on this person would only prevent any further progress. Attorney Klingebiel feels that the person has very limited funding. He advised her to reach out to Michelle De Garmo to find out if there were any grants she could apply for to help. Trustee LeBaron mentioned that Habitat for Humanity assisted with two other homes in the village and that she should reach out to them. Attorney Klingebiel stated that he would keep the board updated.

#### FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Mayor Carpenter read the report provided by Chief Myers. One of the actions mentioned was the escort of the girls softball team on their way to the NYS Championship tournament. Linda Lloyd of Green Street asked if the Village of Schuylerville planned to recognize the Schuylerville girls' softball team for their amazing season. Mayor Carpenter sated that they will be marching in the Turning Point Parade this year.

#### WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

WWTP Operator Sherman was at the workshop and reported at that meeting. The Ferry Street pump was clogged with a sock which caused the starter to malfunction. In investigating this issue, it was discovered that once again, the pump station has an unacceptable level of grease. There was extensive discussion regarding some water that was flowing fairly heavily out of a pipe into this manhole.

#### HISTORIAN/VISITORS CENTER

No report.

#### PLANNING BOARD

Helene Patterson, planning board secretary, was present to report on the last meeting. Tow businesses brought applications for signs, one is the boutique that Dottie Myers has on Broad and the other was for Bound By Fate, which also required a building permit, as it is up high on the building. Both signs were approved by the planning board. 48 Church Street, Beth Woodard is hoping to make a structure on her property into an air B and B. The original C of O was for a different business, and approved by Town of Saratoga building inspector Gilman Albert, as he was also building inspector for the Village of Schuylerville at that time. Chairman Patterson has reached out to Mr. Albert but has not heard from him yet. Because this is a special use permit, the board has forwarded this on to the Saratoga County Planning Board. Mayor Carpenter stated that he feels that the subject of short-term rentals should be addressed by the Village of

Schuylerville board. At the time of the creation of our zoning code, short-term rentals were not an issue, but have become a topic of concern for many since that time.

- SCHUYLERVILLE/VICTORY BOARD OF WATER MANAGEMENT
- ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

## PUBLIC COMMENT;

#### OLD BUSINESS;

Chris Moore, of Chestnut Street, Town of Saratoga has not paid sewer in many years. The village began the collection process several years ago, but were halted by the moratorium that was placed on utilities collections during Covid.

#### NEW BUSINESS;

Review of paving quotes

Robinson fence and sidewalk condition discussion

Quotes for ductless system re NYSERDA funds

Update on curbing project

Update on Tow path renovation

Parking enforcement

Trail town outreach and bike around June 11 and 12

Comprehensive plan update

NY Forward update

USDA grant update (water main replacements)

Update on sewer line relocation

CT Male study for canal cleanup scope

Ed Cuerdon Sidewalk reimbursement request

Shawn Corsetti garbage truck complaint (Twin Bridges)

Fees and restrictions on garbage trucks in the village

Resolution to amend budget street contractual for curbing project

Resolution to amend budget public works and sanitary sewers personnel.

Resolution to add interest to reserves.

Approval of sewer work invoice

PUBLIC COMMENT;

## APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS;

FY 2024

Preapproved: A FUND \$ 4,881.93

Preapproved: G FUND \$ 309.36

A FUND Abstract #13: \$22,903.32

G FUND Abstract #13: \$ 5,439.15

## FY 2025

Preapproved: A FUND \$ 9,556.96

Preapproved: G FUND \$ 1,942.92

A FUND Abstract #1: \$30,831.84 \*CORRECTED

G FUND Abstract #1 \$ 9,810.12

## **ADJOURNMENT**